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From: "Shannon Smith“—>

Sent: Thu, 28 Apr 2022 10:30:28 +1000
To: "RES: Mailbox - Email Registration"
<EmailRegistration@burdekin.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Save the Date - RNA High Tea 2022
Dear Lyn,

After two years without an Ekka, we are absolutely thrilled to be able to finally reunite
the country and the city this August.

It's been a very challenging time for us all and it's wonderful to be able to stage our
fundraiser for the first time since 2019.

This year we are excited to announce that our funds will be specifically targeting
Outback Futures — Stay With Me Video/Phone Connect technology, which is aimed
at providing support for children in isolated areas — click here.

We look forward to sending the formal invitation in June when tickets will go on sale.
Shannon Smith Executive Admlmstrator to the CE
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The Royal National Agricultural and Industrial Association of Queensland (RNA)

Brisbane Showgrounds, 600 Gregory Terrace, Bowen Hills, Brisbane, Queensland 4006 Australia
Locked Bag 1010, Albion, Queensland 4010 Australia | ABN 41 417 513 726
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The content of this email, including any attachment, is a confidential communication between The Royal National Agricultural
and Industrial Association of Queensland (RNA), (or the sender if this email is a private communication) and the intended
addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. Please be aware that the contents of any emails sent to or from
the RNA may be periodically monitored and reviewed. RNA respect your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our

website: http://www.rna.org.au/privacy-policy.aspx.
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Please join us for the Ladies 6th High Tea and help isolated children and rural families
affected by the drought and recent Hloods.

This year our charity partner is Outback Futures — click here.
Qur funds will be specifically targeting Outback Futures mental and allied health support,

providing for families in isolated arecs.

R THE ROYAL NATIONAL
AGRICULTURAL AND
INDUSTRIAL ASSOCLATION
OF QUEBNSLAND
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Cityof
Townsville

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Councillor Jenny Hill

Requests the pleasure of the company of

Councillor Lyn McLaughlin

to a Civic Reception to

Welcome the 27" Queensland Governor

Her Excellency the Honourable Dr Jeannette Young, PSM

to be held on
Monday 16 May 2022

6pm to 7.30pm

at the
The Pavilion, The Ville Resort-Casino
5 Sir Leslie Thiess Drive

Townsville

RSVP COB Friday 6 May 2022
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From:

Sent: Thu, 21 Apr 2022 12:04:43 +1000

To: "RES: Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qgld.gov.au>
Cc:

Subject: Invitation to community event in Tully this Saturday

Importance: Normal

To all Councillors and staff of Burdekin Shire Council,

We'd love to welcome you to our community information event this Saturday at Tully
State High School from 1pm - 3pm.

Did you know the southern Atherton Tablelands and mountainous dividing range
landscapes of Far North Queensland are earmarked for numerous mega renewable
projects?

In particular the Chalumbin wind farm, Upper Burdekin wind farm and Mount Fox
Energy Park are of serious concern. The cumulative impact will involve over 250km of
new internal haulage roads through some of the last high elevation and high biodiverse
areas outside of protected areas. In fact, these projects sites have been earmarked for
National Park acquisition in the past due to high conservation values.

Find out more this Saturday at our Tully community information event. Complimentary
refreshments and snacks provided.

Saturday 23 April 2022 at 1:00 PM - 3.00PM at Tully State High School.
We look forward to seeing you.
Yours faithfully,

Carolyn Emms
President of Rainforest Reserves Australia
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From: "Lyn McLaughlin" <Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thu, 21 Apr 2022 15:15:06 +1000
To: "RES: Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Invitation - Sod turning Agricultural Centre of Excellence and opening

health hub at Bowen TAFE - 29 April 2022

From: Department of Employment, Small Business and Training <communication@desbt.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:47 PM

To: Lyn Mclaughlin <Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Invitation - Sod turning Agricultural Centre of Excellence and opening health hub at Bowen
TAFE - 29 April 2022

The Minister for Employment and Small Business and Minister for Training and Skills
Development, Di Farmer, invites you to attend the sod turning for the Agricultural Centre of
Excellence and official opening of the health hub at TAFE Queensland's Bowen Campus.

When: Friday 29 April from 1.30pm to 2.30pm.
Where: TAFE Queensland Bowen Campus, A Block, 98-158 Queens Road, Bowen

The Agricultural Centre of Excellence will deliver high quality training to support Central and North
Queensland's rural industry workforce, with a new smart centre, mixed reality training space,
science lab, general workshop, cutting edge Farmbot and Growpod facilities and general learning
spaces.

The health hub is a collaborative learning centre for students and industry to deliver community
and healthcare training. This new facility includes a three-bed ward and space for aged care
training with connections to TAFE Queensland's network to deliver online training to other regions

REGISTER NOW

Please RSVP by 10am Wednesday 27 April 2022.

For any enquiries please email communication@desbt.qld.gov.au.

We look forward to seeing you at the event.

The Department maintains mailing lists for purposes such as keeping people informed of the
Department’s services and programs or future events. Your contact details may also be used to
provide better services to you in the future and may be shared with other State, Local and
Commonwealth Government agencies for the same purpose. You can easily unsubscribe from
this service.

This email was sent by Department of Employment, Small Business and Training, 85 George Street, Brisbane to
councillor.mclaughlin@burdekin.qgld.gov.au
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